

TINGWALL, WHITENESS AND WEISDALE COMMUNITY COUNCIL



Minute of the meeting on Tuesday 24 October 2017 in Tingwall Primary School at 7pm

Present	Stephen Simmons Bob Robertson	Keith Willis Johan Adamson
Ex-officio	Cllr Theo Smith Cllr S Coutts	Cllr Ian Scott
Apologies	Cllr C Hughson Cllr M Burgess Linda Tulloch	Roselyn Fraser Cllr D Sandison Michael Duncan
In attendance	Eva Ganson	Clerk

Stephen Simmons chaired the meeting.

3.00 Declarations of Interest

None to note.

4.00 Minute of the Meeting of Tuesday 24 October 2017

This Minute was taken as a correct record on a motion by Keith Willis and seconded by Johan Adamson.

4.01 Matters Arising from the Minute

Community Council By-Election

No nominations received for the 4 vacant seats in the recent By- Election.

Viking Energy

Following discussion it was decided to ask Aaron Priest for an update on what is happening with Viking Energy and the windfarm project.

5.00 ASCC Meeting- 30 September 2017

Johan had not managed to get to the meeting. Cllr Scott gave some detail as he had attended. Following discussion it was decided to ask Colin Bragg from waste management to attend the next community council meeting and give information on the new Waste Recycling and kerbside collection service to start in Shetland in 2018.

6.00

Police Report

No report received.

7.00

Finances

Payments

Two invoices will be paid- one for the wreath at Whiteness and Weisdale the other for grass cutting at the War Memorial at Weisdale.

Project Grant Applications- Community Development Fund

No applications received.

8.00

Correspondence

Review of Support to Association of Shetland Community Councils

An email had been received from Neil Grant Director of Development Services to say that Michael Duncan is now the point of contact for Community Councils in his role as Community Council Liaison Officer.

9.00

SIC Roads Report

Current report had been circulated and was also read.

10.0

Planning Applications

None notified.

11.0

Dates for future Community Council Meetings

Eva had prepared a list of dates for 2018, these were noted and will be checked with Tingwall School to see the room is available. Dates will then be sent out.

12.0

Councillors Reports

Cllr Scott had attended the ASCC meeting on 30 September and gave some information from that.

Cllr Coutts said there had been a 2 week recess during the holidays but the new Scalloway Fish Market plans are moving forward, as are plans for the new shed to house the recycling and refuse collection service which will commence across Shetland in 2018. The cycle of budget settings meetings will commence.

Cllr Smith reported on the new Anderson High School and hostel which is a fantastic facility and is to be open from this week.

Himself, Cllr George Smith and Helen Budge are going to Edinburgh on 25th to meet with John Swinney regarding Shetlands Education budget. He will also attend a

13.0 Planning Conference as part of the next Planning Review while he is there.

AOCB

Flooding- Veensgarth

Johan is concerned about flooding in the Veensgarth area, this will be passed to Roads Service.

Kalliness Residents Association

Keith advised that the Kalliness residents Association has been wound up, as there was no interest in it continuing. The remaining funds have been given to Whiteness

14.0 Primary school for their Poly tunnel project.

Date of Next Meeting

Community Council will next meet on Tuesday 14 November 2017 at 7pm in Tingwall Primary School.

DRAFT – subject to approval